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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In 1893 Jane Washington Ewing inherited the Glen Raven tract from 
her father, George Augustine Washington. In 1897 she and her 
husband, Felix Grundy Ewing began the construction of the Glen 
Raven mansion. It was not completed until 1902.

Glen Raven is a three story house with a full basement. It is 
primarily Victorian in style. The white clapboard siding is 
constructed of yellow poplar which was cut from the land. The 
roof is multi-gabled, especially by the many alcoves on the third 
floor. The windows have elaborate wood trim, and there are several 
bay window areas in the house. There are massive stone columns 
at the front entrance. Smaller columns support lesser entrances 
on each side and at the rear and also for the base of the porch 
which extends across the front and half way down the sides of the 
house. These stones were quarried on the farm and the bricks used 
for the basement and foundation were also made there.

rn
The Glen Raven mansion was of massive proportions. It had twenty- 
four rooms and ten baths. A ballroom covered the whole third 
floor. The interior construction was lavish. The interior wood 
trimming included oak, cherry, and walnut, all cut from the land. 
Expensive tapestries were often used for wall paper and a hand- 
painted French hunting scene graced the wall above the six foot 
chair rail in the dining room.

There were wood burning fireplaces in almost every room at Glen 
Raven. An elevator was installed to aid in distributing fuel to 
the upper floors. A duct system was built into the house.but a 
furnace was never installed. The house did have its own battery 
operated telephone system with extensions in every room. The 
light fixtures throughout the mansion could be powered by either 
electricity or gas.

The lavish proportions of the Glen Raven estate did not end with 
the big house. The estate had its own church and school, post 
office, store, mill and tenant houses. The tenant houses were one 
and a half story white clapboard with unusual hipped tin roofs. 
Many of these are still in excellent condition and used by the 
present tenants. A white clapboard carriage house with a similar 
hipped tin roof remains in good condition. It now houses farm 
equipment instead of carriages.

The church and school were housed in a single white clapboard 
building. An Episcopal priest was brought from Nashville 
periodically to conduct services. The school was run under the 
auspices of the Robertson County Board of Education and had up 
to eighty pupils at one time or another. Most of these children 
lived on the estate. In 193M- the church and school building was 
dismantled.

rn

n



Form 10-300a 
(July 1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet)

Tennessee
COUNTY

Robertson
FOR NPS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUO JER 073-

(Number all entries)

7. DESCRIPTION (cont.)

The store was located on the main road that passed through the 
Glen Raven estate. It was a red brick structure with a wooden 
porch across the front. The post office, which was in operation 
from 1896 until 1910, was also located in the store. Across the 
road from this building was the meal and flour mill. It was a two 
story clapboard structure with a one story front porch. The mill 
was run by electricity which was generated by a power house on 
the creek behind it.

A bell tower behind the big house remains in good condition. 
The bell was rung as a signal during the early days of the estate. 
A pavilion house which was built on the bluffs above the creek 
no longer remains.

Most of the structures on the Glen Raven estate are well preserved, 
The mill and store are in fair condition, but the other structures 
are in excellent condition and are still in use.
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7. DESCRIPTION (Cont.)

Surviving original buildings include, besides the main house, several 
barns, a clapboard mill, store building, carriage house, and approxi­ 
mately forty two-story clapboard tenant houses. The original church 
and school building was moved. Today insurance inventories list 
101 buildings on the 2,500 acre farm.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE'

The Glen Raven estate is significant as it represents an attempt 
to form a self-contained economic unit at such a late period in 
history, circa 1900. Felix Grundy and Jane Washington Ewing 
were determined to build their own empire. They lived very well 
for a while, but they could not make the Glen Raven estate 
profitable. In 1935 Mr. and Mrs. Ewing became bankrupt and lost 
their beloved estate. They spent the remainder of their lives 
in relative poverty in a downtown Nashville hotel. Although 
no one building has particular architectural significance, the 
collection forms an interesting study of late nineteenth and 
early twentieth century structures as built in a rural area of 
Middle Tennessee.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (Cont.)

Glen Raven was built as a self-contained plantation-type operation 
on 2,500 acres of good agricultural land. A mill on the farm, 
a store, school and church and separate electrical and telephone 
system were all a part of the attempt to operate a self-sufficient 
farm for forty .tenant families as well as the owners and numerous 
guests.
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